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1 Angell, T. (2019). Marijuana On The 2020 Ballot: These States Could Vote. Forbes 26 December.
https://www.forbes.com/sites/tomangell/2019/12/26/marijuana—on—-the-2020-ballot—these—states—could—vote/#478270b679df

2 See: International Drug Policy Consortium (Undated). Decriminalisation Comparison Tool. http://decrim.idpc.net/

3 Michigan Legislature (2018). Initiated Law 1 of 2018: Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act (Excerpt). 333.27955 Lawful activities by
person 21 years of age or older; terms, conditions, limitations, and restrictions; denial of custody or visitation prohibited. https://www.legislature.mi.gov/
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4 Michigan.gov (2019). Michigan’ s Marijuana Regulatory Agency Releases Emergency Rules. 3 July. https://www.michigan.gov/marijuana/0,9306,7-386-89871-
501189——,00.html; Mauger, C. (2019). Michigan issues first license to sell recreational marijuana. The Detroit News 19 November.
https://eu.detroitnews.com/story/news/local/michigan/2019/11/19/michigan—issues—1st-recreational-marijuana—license/4237643002/; Winowiecki, E. (2019).
Michiganders can buy recreational marijuana December 1. Here’ s what you need to know. Michigan Radio 27 November.
https://www.michiganradio.org/post/michiganders—can—buy-recreational-marijuana—december—1-here—s—what-you—need—know; Hauck, G. (2019). Recreational
marijuana is legal in Michigan and will soon be legal in Illinois. Here’ s what to know. USA Today 1 December.
https://eu.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2019/12/01/ legal-weed—michigan—illinois—know-recreational-marijuana/4339486002/.

5 Maine Legislature (2016). Title 28-B, Chapter 1: MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION ACT. § 1502. Home cultivation of marijuana for personal adult use; § 1501.
Personal adult use of marijuana and marijuana products. http://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/28-B/title28—-Bch1sec0.html

6 Overton, P (2019). Maine finally ready to take applications for marijuana businesses. Press Herald 5 November. https://www.pressherald.
com/2019/11/04/state—sets—date—for-maine—recreational-marijuana-license—applications/; Overton, P. (2020). State now expects retail marijuana stores won’t
be open until June. Portland Press Herald 28 February. https://www.pressherald.com/2020/02/28/state—expects—first-retail-marijuana—shops—toopen—in—june/
7 General Assembly of the State of Vermont (2018). Act No. 86: An act relating to eliminating penalties for possession of limited amounts of marijuana by adults
21 years of age or older. s4230(a)(1)(a). https://legislature.vermont.gov/Documents/2018/Docs/ACTS/ACT086/ACT086%20As%20Enacted. pdf; Landen, X.
(2020). Vermont House backs legal market for marijuana sales. VT Digger 26 February. https://vtdigger.org/2020/02/26/vermont—housebacks—legal-market—for—
marijuana—sales/

8 McCullum, A. (2018). Marijuana ‘gifting’ businesses illegal, says Vermont Attorney General. Burlington Free Press 25 July.
https://eu.burlingtonfreepress.com/story/news/politics/government/2018/07/23/marijuana—delivery—fees—illegal-says—vermont—attorney—general /818276002 /
9 Rolles, S. and Murkin, G. (2016). How to Regulate Cannabis: Second Edition. Transform Drug Policy Foundation. p55-56. https://transformdrugs.org/
product/how—to-regulate—cannabis—a—practical-guide/

10 Connexion Journalist (2020). French medical cannabis trial sparks market battle. The Connexion 7 February. https://www.connexionfrance.com/ French—
news/French—medical-cannabis—trial-sparks—market—battle—between—Canadian—and-European—firms; Pascual, A. (2019). Netherlands to expand cannabis
production, potentially creating competition for Bedrocan. Marijuana Business Daily 24 April. https://mjbizdaily.com/netherlands—to—expand—cannabis—
production—potentially—jeopardizing—bedrocans—monopoly/; Aurora Cannabis Inc (2018). First License to Import, Manufacture, Store, and Distribute Medical
Cannabis Containing THC in Mexico. Cision PR Newswire 10 December. https://www.prnewswire.com/news—releases/aurora—cannabis—to—acquire—mexicos—
farmacias—magistrales—sa—300762402.html.
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11 European monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA) (2020). Technical Report: Monitoring and evaluating changes in cannabis
policies: insights from the Americas. p16. http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/system/files/publications/12543/TD0220009ENN.pdf
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12 Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (undated). Instructions for Early Approval Adult Use Dispensing or Organization License —
Same Site. https://www.idfpr.com/Forms/AUC/F2365.pdf

13 Shepherd, K. (2020). ‘It’ s a lot happening all at once’: Illinois shops run out of marijuana just six days after start of legalization. Washington Post 7
January. https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/01/07/illinois—runs—out-recreational-marijuana—first-week-legalized/

14 Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (2019). Marijuana Regulatory Agency Releases Adult-Use Application.
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89505-509160--,00.html; Mauger, C (2019). Michigan issues first license to sell recreational marijuana. The Detroit
News 19

November. https://eu.detroitnews.com/story/news/local/michigan/2019/11/19/michigan—issues—1st-recreational-marijuana—license/4237643002/

15 EMCDDA (2020). Technical report: Monitoring and evaluating changes in cannabis policies: insights from the Americas. http://www.emcdda.europa.
eu/system/files/publications/12543/TD0220009ENN.pdf

16 Government of Colorado (Undated). Retail marijuana licensees. https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/marijuana/retail-marijuana-licensees

17 For example, see: Alaska Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development, Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (2019). Supplemental
application documents. https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/MarijuanalicenseApplication.aspx

18 In Nevada, this falls under the Department of Taxation; in Michigan this is the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs; in Maine, this is the
Department of Administrative and Financial Services; in Alaska this is the Department of Commerce; and in Colorado this is the Department of Revenue.
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19 See: State of lllinois, Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (2019). Adult Use Cannabis Program. https://www.idfpr.com/profs/adultusecan.asp
20 California Cannabis Portal (Undated). Licensing. https://cannabis.ca.gov/apply—for—a-license/

21 Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board (Undated). Marijuana Licensing. https://Icb.wa.gov/mjlicense/marijuana—licensing . See also archived
versions of this page since 2018, e.g. https://web.archive.org/web/20170324010538/http://Icb.wa.gov/mijlicense/marijuana-licensing ; Washington State
Liquor and Cannabis Board (Undated). Marijuana Licensing FAQ. https://Icb.wa.gov/mijlicense/mj_licensing faq .

22 See: Transform Drug Policy (2019). Cannabis legalisation in Canada — One year on. https://transformdrugs.org/cannabis—legalisation—in—canada—one-year—

on/.

23 Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board (Undated). Distance from Restricted Entities. https://Icb.wa.gov/mjlicense/distance_from_restricted_entities
24 See: McBride, S. (2019). Aurora Cannabis Is Dumping Its Pot, Which May Be A Sign It’ s All Over. Forbes 21 October. https://www.forbes.com/sites/
stephenmcbride1/2019/10/21/aurora—cannabis—is—dumping—its—pot-which—-may-be—a-sign—its—all-over/#7e¢8762095775
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25 All data was retrieved in March 2020 with the most up to date licence information made available by state governments.

Alaska: Data retrieved from: Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development: Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (Undated). License
Search. https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/abc/marijuana/Home/licensesearch;

Nevada: State of Nevada, Department of Taxation (Undated). Marijuana Establishments. https://tax.nv.gov/MME/Marijuana_Establishments_—_Home/;
California: Data retrieved manually from: California Cannabis Portal (Undated). Cannabis License Search (as of 11 March 2020). https://cannabis.ca.gov/
check_a_license/;

Colorado: Colorado Department of Revenue Enforcement Division (2020). MED Resources and Statistics (as of 1 March 2020). https://www.colorado.
gov/pacific/enforcement/med-resources—and-statistics;

Massachusetts: Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Cannabis Control Commission (Undated). Marijuana Establishments Authorized to Commence
Operations. https://mass—cannabis—control.com/licensing/ ;

Illinois: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (Undated). Licensed Adult Use Cannabis Dispensaries.
https://www.idfpr.com/LicenselLookup/AdultUseDispensaries.pdf;

Oregon: Oregon Liquor Control Commission (2019). Active Marijuana Retail Licenses Approved as of 1/31/2020.
https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/marijuana/Documents/Approved_Retail_Licenses.pdf;

Washington: Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board (2019, updated each month). Marijuana Dashboard — Licensing.
https://data.lcb.wa.gov/stories/s/WSLCB—Marijuana—Dashboard/hbnp—-ia6v/.

Michigan: Government of Michigan, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs. (Undated). Verify a License. https://www.michigan.gov/
lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_79571_90837-511531——,00.html

26 Data retrieved manually from: California Cannabis Portal (2019). Cannabis License Search (as of 11 March 2020). https://cannabis.ca.gov/check_a_
license/.; See also CalCannabis Cultivation Licensing (2017). Medicinal and Adult-Use (Recreational) Cannabis Cultivation Licensing: Frequently Asked
Questions. https://static.cdfa.ca.gov/MCCP/document/CalCannabis%20FAQ%20Medicinal-Adult-Use_web_8.24.17.pdf.

27 Colorado Department of Revenue Enforcement Division (2019). MED Resources and Statistics (as of 2 March 2020). https://www.colorado.gov/
pacific/enforcement/med-resources—and-statistics

28 Data retrieved from: Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development: Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (Undated). License
Search. https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/abc/marijuana/Home/licensesearch; see also PotGuide (Undated). Alaska Marijuana Dispensaries. https://
potguide.com/alaska/marijuana—dispensaries/.
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43 Oregon Liquor Control Commission. (2019). Record of Cities/Counties Prohibiting Licensed Recreational Marijuana Facilities. (As of 1 November
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44 Romo, V. (2019). As lllinois Prepares To Legalize Pot, Public Housing Tenants Not Allowed To Partake. NPR 11 November. https://www.npr.
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45 McDonald, H. (2019). Britons who legally smoke cannabis in the US ‘risk being deported’ . The Guardian 15 November. https://www.theguardian.
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47 For further discussion, see: Transform Drug Policy Foundation (2016), How to Regulate Cannabis: A Practical Guide (Second edition). p75. https://
transformdrugs.org/wp—content/uploads/2018/10/Cannabook—2nd-Ed-Digital.pdf

48 Government of Illinois (2019). Adult Use Cannabis Summary (24 June). https://wwwZ2.illinois.gov/IISNews/20242~

Summary_of HB_1438_The_Cannabis_Regulation_and_Tax_Act.pdf

49 Government of Oregon (Undated). Recreational Marijuana — FAQs: Taxes. https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/marijuana/Pages/FAQs—Taxes.aspx.; 2017

Oregon Revised Statutes, Volume 10, Chapter 430. Mental Health Alcoholism and Drug Services Account. https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/430.380
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54 Colorado Department of Revenue (Undated). Marijuana Tax Data. https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/revenue/colorado—marijuana—tax—data.
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57 Government of Oregon (Undated). Recreational Marijuana — FAQs: Taxes. https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/marijuana/Pages/FAQs—Taxes.aspx.

58 Government of Massachusetts (Undated). Learn about Massachusetts tax rates. https://www.mass.gov/service—details/learn—about-massachusettstax-rates.
59 Maine Legislature (Undated). Title 36: Taxation, Chapter 213: Sales Tax. http://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/36/title36¢ch213sec0.html.
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61 California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (Undated). Tax Guide for Cannabis Businesses. https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/industry/cannabis.
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62 Michigan Legislature (2018). Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act. 333.27963. Imposition of excise tax. https://www.legislature.
mi.gov/(S(bobk5cecm12k2hrilk33dxiyh))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-333-27963

63 State of Michigan: Department of Treasury (2018, updated 2019). Marihuana Provisioning Center Tax and Sales and Use Tax Treatment of Marihuana.
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/RAB_2018-2_Marihuana_611377_7.pdf

64 Alaska Department of Revenue — Tax Division (Undated). Marijuana Tax: Frequently Asked Questions. http://tax.alaska.gov/programs/programs/help/
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65 Danko, P, (2019). Oregon cannabis tax revenue gets higher and higher. Portland Business Journal 25 July. https://www.bizjournals.com/portland/
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66 Colorado Department of Revenue (Undated). Marijuana Tax Data. https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/revenue/colorado—marijuana—tax—data

67 McGreevy, P (2019). California now has the biggest legal marijuana market in the world. Its black market is even bigger. LA Times 15 August. https://
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68 State of Maine, Office of Marijuana Policy: Department of Administrative and Financial Services. Adult Use Marijuana Program Rule 18-691 C.M.R,,
Chapter 1. $3.9.2. Sales Limits. https://www.maine.gov/dafs/omp/adult-use/rules—statutes/18-691-C.M.R.—ch.-1.

69 Michigan Marijuana Regulatory Agency (2019). Advisory Bulletin 22 October. https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Daily_Purchasing_Limits__
Item_Categories_in. METRC_11.16.18_ —_Amended_638772_7.pdf
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70 Nevada has 3.5g (% oz): State of Nevada, Department of Taxation (Undated). FAQs for Marijuana Establishments.
https://tax.nv.gov/FAQs/Retail_Marijuana/; Michigan intends to have 15g: Michigan Marijuana Regulatory Agency (2019). Advisory Bulletin 22 October.
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halts—sale—marijuana—vape.html; Strachan, J. (2020). Michigan Recalls Vape Cartridges Over Vitamin E Acetate. Patch 7 February. https://patch.
com/michigan/detroit/michigan-recalls—vape—cartridges—over-vitamin—e—acetate

73 See, e.g.: Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board (Undated). Know the Law. https://Icb.wa.gov/mj—education/know—-the—law. Which simply
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75 Oregon Liquor Control Commission (Undated). OLCC Marijuana Program: Frequently Asked Questions (all). https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/marijuana/
Documents/MJ_FAQS.pdf. Page 3.; Bureau of Cannabis Control California (2019). California Code of Regulations Title 16. § 5409 Daily Limits. https://
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76 See, e.g. Babor, T. et al. eds. (2017). The regulation of alcohol marketing: research to public health policy. Addiction (Special Supplement), 112 issue
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78 See, for instance, Washington, where this is set at 1,000 feet: Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board (Undated). Frequently Asked Questions
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Chapter 1. s5.2 (c)(4) — Prohibitions. https://www.maine.gov/dafs/omp/adult-use/rules—statutes/18-691-C.M.R.—ch.—1. Page 54.

79 See, e.g. California, where this is set at 71.6%: Bureau of Cannabis Control California (2019). California Code of Regulations Title 16. § 5040. Advertising
Placement. https://bcc.ca.gov/law_regs/cannabis_order_of adoption.pdf.; See also Massachusetts, where this is set at 85%: Commonwealth of
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wp—content/uploads/2019/11/935_CMR _500.000_Adult_Use_of Marijuana_11.1.19.pdf.

80 See, e.g., Oregon Liquor Control Commission (Undated). Recreational Marijuana Program: Packaging and Labeling. https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/
marijuana/Documents/Packaging_Labeling/ChecklistandGeneric.pdf.

81 See, e.g., Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (Updated 2019). 3 AAC 306 Regulations for the Marijuana Control board. 565 Packaging of marijuana products.
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/9/pub/MCB/ StatutesAndRegulations/3AAC306%209.18.19.pdf

82 EMCDDA (2020). Technical report: Monitoring and evaluating changes in cannabis policies: insights from the Americas. p25. http://www.emcdda.
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(all). https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/marijuana/Documents/MJ_FAQS pdf. Page 3.; McDonough, E. (2018). California’ s Cannabis Edibles Just Got Surprisingly
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84 Cannabis Regulations, s102.7.
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87 See, e.g., Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (Updated 2019). 3 AAC 306 Regulations for the Marijuana Control board. 345. Packaging and labeling.
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Text/

96 Vermont General Assembly (2019). H.460 (Act 32). An act relating to sealing and expungement of criminal history records.
https://legislature.vermont.gov/bill/status/2020/H.460

97 Washington Governor (2019). Marijuana Justice Initiative. https://www.governor.wa.gov/marijuanajustice

98 Seattle Municipal Court (Undated). Vacating a Conviction. https://www.seattle.gov/courts/programs—and-services/vacating—a—conviction.

99 Petrovic, N. (2019). Expungement Week Offers Record—-Clearing and Work Opportunities in Cannabis. Westworld 19 September.
https://www.westword.com/marijuana/national-expungement—-week-offers—record—clearing—and—work—opportunities—in—colorado—marijuana—11485260; Denver
Government

(2019). Turn Over a New Leaf Program. https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/denver—marijuana—
information/DenverMarijuanaEquityandSocialJustice/ TurnOverANewlLeafProgram.html
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